

# Meeting Notes june 30 2011

## Opening

Opening Meeting starts at 17:15

## Agenda

Nothing to add.

## Last weeks notes

They where good

## Announcements

We have a slot in the MI5 symposium at 7 september.

## Weekly updates

### Wetlab update

Work in the wetlab is progressing slowly but surely. Christof moved the regular wetalb meeting to monday 10:00. Hopefully this will make it simpler to plan the week. Jaap remarks that there are very loose working hours, maybe it would be better if we had a stricter attendance scedulle. Most people do not agree.

### Experiments planning

A brief discussion of possible measurement methods.

- Flow cytometry :measures luminecence per cell (Regarded as our best promoter measurement option.)
- Microscopy: Observe cells under a microscope.
- Floory-meter.
- Enzymatic essay.
- RTQ PCR: measures RNA count on a population level
- Mass spectometry, measures everything in a cell on a population level.
- FACS: (a kind of flow cytometry)

### Moddeling / Literature update

Nothing to report

## **Sponsoring update**

We got an update from city of talent, they will indirectly try to raise 2K We are also negotiating with IBM. We will also try to ask microsoft for sponsoring for using azure.

## **Human practices update**

Joyce has made a recording with her choir

## **Wiki update**

The logo we got was not up to par. We will start with desinging the wiki ourselves this week

## **Non-agendised issuis**

Nothing to report.

## **Closing of meeting**

### **Last weeks todo list**

Christof will bring cake if he failed to do his todo list item this week. For the rest see wiki

### **New todo lists**

See wiki

### **Last round**

Nothing to report.

### **Next meeting**

Was not sceduled but is now on juli 7th 17:00